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As indicated in President Hartung's letter to Mr. Taylor, the guide operation at 
the Taylor Ranch is to be terminated at the close of the current hunting season. 

The point of immediate concern is a response to Mr. Stanley Potts' letter of 
August 3 addressed to President Hartung. He objects to the University's contract 
signed by Mr. Watts. It is essentially the same contract the guide operation 
functioned under last year and which was extensively violated. Thus, the clarification 
of particulars in this year's contract. 

My question is--what are we to do if Mr. Potts shows up and starts guiding without 
a contract? To obviate this, shouldn't we send a letter to Mr. Potts under Dr. Carter's 
signature voiding the University's contract offer unless Mr. Potts immediately signs 
the contract, thus executing same? 

Time is of essence inasmuch as the hunting season opens September 11. 

Encl. 

cc: Dean Stark 


